Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 8:14 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Heather Patterson; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Austin Weyant; Chase_Settle@eogresources.com

Subject: RE: work plan for State D SWD #1

Heather,

EOG holds the Oil and Gas lease for this unit letter, so an ROE will not be needed. | appreciate the statement that the
site will be re-seeded, however a revegetation portion is required to be included in the work plan that is submitted to
NMOCD. Please revise and resubmit.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Chase_Settle@eogresources.com
Subject: RE: work plan for State D SWD #1

RE: EOGY * State D SWD 1 * 2RP-79 & 2RP-755 * DOR: 3/12/06 & 7/15/09
Heather,

At this time, OCD would prefer a full delineation up front, however, in consideration of various circumstances relative to
this site, your proposal is approved. Please advise once remedial activities have been scheduled.

Thank you,



Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Heather Patterson [mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 8:06 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Chase Settle@eogresources.com

Subject: RE: work plan for State D SWD #1

Good Morning Mike,

I appreciate you finding the RP for the first spill and making those documents available. We intend to haul all
of the excavated material to Lea Lands.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson

Staff Scientist

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575)200-5343 (mobile)

MA

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Chase Settle@eogresources.com
Subject: RE: work plan for State D SWD #1

RE: EOG Y * State D SWD 1 * 2RP-79 & 2RP-755 * DOR: 3/12/2006 & 7/15/2009

Heather,



| have located a few documents relative to 2RP-79 and will upload those as possible. In regard to the current
remediation proposal, what is the proposed intent for disposition of excavated material?

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Heather Patterson [mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Chase Settle@eogresources.com

Subject: work plan for State D SWD #1

Good Morning,

Please find the attached work plan for the EOG State D SWD #1. This site has had two reported releases, one
from 2006 and one from 2009.

Amber,

From the figures you'll see there is impact in the pasture on the east side of the battery. Will this be included in
the ROW for the battery? Please advise. I'd also like to include that once remediation has been completed, we
will schedule to reseed the pasture with an SLO approved seed mix.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson

Staff Scientist

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575)200-5343 (mobile)

MA
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